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(b)(3)

(b)(6)
From: ‘ ‘ (b)(3)
Sent: i : (b)(6)
To: (b)(3)
Subject: First week of Tweets (b)(6)

What do you all think? Edits and additions please!

4 June
1. First tweet will be redacted

Could follow by a RT of famous Onion article: CIA Realizes It's Been Using
Black Highlighters All These Years (optional - old but funny, too old?)

2. same first Tweet un-redacted
Possible Redacted Tweets:

We are the nation's first line of defense. We accomplish what others cannot
accomplish and go where others cannot go.

Argo f**k yourself

CIA on Twitter: the best bad idea we have. By far.

3. CIA collects, evaluates, and disseminates foreign intel needed to
help the president and policymakers make national security decisions

4, #histint

This will be the intro of the "this week in intel” weekly feature. James is
making up a graphic to brand it.

The first one will be CIA joins Twitter
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5. CIA was established on 18 September 1947, with the National
Security Act of 1947. Do you know what else it established?

6. National Security Act of 1947 formally established: @CIA
@USAirforce @JointChiefsofStaff and @DOD LINK to CIA.gov blog article on
National Security Act of 1947

7. What is the CIA? Embedded YouTube video of CIA Overview

5 June

8. #TBT (stands for Throw Back Thursday. It's a social media thing -
sharing an old photo on Thursdays)

#TBT 2010: DCIA Leon E. Panetta and Mrs. Panetta take a moment to honor
Agency employees lost in service to their country

9. #CIAartifactoftheweek Gen. Donovan used this desk while he was
Director of the Office of Strategic Services (0SS) during WWII. LINK to
artifact on CIA.gov

10. #Fact The most widely spoken local dialect in Indonesia is Javanese
LINK to Indonesia WFB entry on CIA.gov

11. Recruitment Tweet - checking with them to see if there is anything
they want to highlight

6 June

12. Biggest secret at CIA? Kryptos. Think you can break the code?
Kryptos image and LINK kryptos on CIA.gov

13. Did you miss part 1 of C-SPAN 3's American Artifacts profile of the
best museum you'll never see? LINK to video on CIA.gov or to C-SPAN page

14. Catch part 2 of C-SPAN 3's American Artifacts profile of the CIA
Museum on 6 June xxxx

8 June

15. I am participating the Pride Celebration this day and will have an
opportunity to take some photos which we can tweet and post out later that

evening. I have asked CMDI to provide what they would want posted/tweeted.

CIA.gov
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